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Completion of the staff efforts and resolution of other outstanding issues
are expected to support issuance of an operating license shortly, possibly
prior to the expiration date of December 31, 1984. The request for a two
month extension is requested to provide sufficient margin beyond the time
required to address and close out the outstanding issues to accommodate
unanticipated issues or events.

v truly yours,
R. S. Leddick
RSL/RWP/ch

cc: E.L. Blake, W.M. Stevenson, J.H. Wilson, G.L. Constable, D.M. Crutchfield,
R.D. Martin



